

DR. HARRISON CONDIT

BIOGRAPHY

OVERALL PERSPECTIVE

I have 38-year history of providing personal and corporate counseling to individuals, universities, and corporations. His lectures and magazine articles have been helpful to hundreds of individuals around the country. He has been a top producer in the life insurance business and a convention qualifier with multiple companies. I truly enjoy helping people and have an ability to quickly gain trust from potential clients.

I am a Certified and Registered Chaplain and a member of the American Chaplains Association.

EMPLOYMENT

1986-1988: USLIFE CORP., New York, NY

Senior Vice President – Produced increase in business in New England. USLIFE was the 4th largest Stock Life Insurance Company in America at the time. Participated in product design committees, board decisions, and stockholder concerns.

1978- 1986: Penn Mutual Life Ins Co., Warwick, RI

General Agent –Penn Mutual Life Insurance Co. We produced 600% growth in 5 years

1975-1978: NEFG, Provident RI

Started agency at 90 out of 110 agencies, ended up in 6th position in the company. I created company leaders and had agent retention of double the industry averages. Won numerous awards including The GAMA National Management Award.

VP Manpower Development – recruited 18 agents in this agency

1974-1978: Aetna Life and Casualty, Providence, RI

Corporate Recruiter - recruiter of the year nationally

EDUCATION

1970 Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio

Bachelor of Arts Honors History, Honors Psychology

1965 Syracuse University, Syracuse, NY

Russian Language - master's degree

1964-1968 U. S. Air Force Security Service

Russian Linguist. Lived in Berlin Germany for two years. And a National Security Agency analyst. Top Secret Cryptographic Clearance – Berlin – National Security Agency

PROFESSIONAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Monthly columnist for POINT magazine. (How To Have a Great Life) 2013
- Personally, mentored hundreds of young people throughout the US. I have helped them direct their lives in very productive ways.
- 2003 fourth largest agency in the country for Ohio National Life, Number one agent in country for Conseco Life Insurance Co. (out of 30,000 agents) 1995-96.
- Top 80 Agents in first 6 months with Ohio National Life, 1997. Convention Qualifier Hartford Life 1995.
- Convention Qualifier on multiple levels with Penn Mutual, Top Producer in country for First Financial Marketing, 1995,96.
- Who's Who in Life Insurance Selling.
- Who's Who in Business, Number two agency in Security sales USLIFE Equity Sales 1989.
- Many individual awards, Judge in Miss Universe Beauty Pageant.
- 2004-2005 National Register's Who's Who in Executives and Professionals.
- Soon to be published author and Screenwriter.
- Columnist for Point Magazine in Rhode Island.

COMMUNITY EXPERIENCE

- President of the Board of Directors of the Rhode Island Civic Coral (Largest single donor in the history of the organization) 2003
- Member of the World Counsel of Foreign Affairs
- Past member of The Rotary Club of East Greenwich
- Board of Directors of Angels on Horseback – therapeutic riding for children.
- Harrison is on the board of directors of ABF Pictures Inc., which is a producer of films and music
- Harrison has written and produced his own music